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Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND

 寄件者: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND
寄件日期: 2024年04月10日星期三 9:03
收件者: Aiden Shing Pak CHU/PLAND
副本: Ka Lo KAN/PLAND; Avis Lok Tung POON/PLAND
主旨: 轉寄: Application No. A/TM/591 - Renewal of Planning Approval for Proposed 

Temporary Animal Boarding Establishment for Homeless Animals for a Period of 5 
Years at Former St. Simon's Primary School, San Ping Circuit, Tuen Mun, New 
Territories

附件: 0782_J4207_24_RC.pdf

 
 
From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:39 PM 
To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk> 

Subject: Fw: Application No. A/TM/591 - Renewal of Planning Approval for Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment for Homeless Animals for a Period of 5 Years at Former St. Simon's Primary School, San Ping Circuit, 
Tuen Mun, New Territories 
 
 
 
From: kklo@kcsprj.com <kklo@kcsprj.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 3:53 PM 
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk> 

Subject: RE: Application No. A/TM/591 - Renewal of Planning Approval for Proposed Temporary Animal Boarding 
Establishment for Homeless Animals for a Period of 5 Years at Former St. Simon's Primary School, San Ping Circuit, 
Tuen Mun, New Territories 
 
Dear Sirs  
 
Referring to the captioned, please find the attached document for your consideration. 
 
Regards, 
Keith  
KCS  
Tel.: 2782 2211 
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Previous s.16 Application within the Application Site 

 

Approved Application 

 

Application No. Proposed Use Zoning Date of Consideration 

A/TM/564 Proposed Temporary Animal 

Boarding Establishment (ABE) for 

Homeless Animals for a Period of 5 

Years 

G/IC 15.10.2021 
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 Government Departments’ General Comments 
 
1. Land Administration 

 
Comments of the District Lands Officer/Tuen Mun, Lands Department (DLO/TM, 
LandsD):  

 
No adverse comment on the application. 
 

2. Fire Safety 
 
Comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS): 
 
No objection in principle to the application subject to fire service installations 
being provided to his satisfaction and detailed fire services requirements will be 
formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general building plans. 
 

3. Traffic 
 

(a)  Comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C of T):  
 

No adverse comment from traffic engineering perspective 
 

(b) Comments of the Chief Highways Engineer/New Territories West of 
Highways Department (CHE/NTW, HyD):  

 
No adverse comment on the application. 

 
4. Environment 

 
Comments of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP): 
 
No objection to the application.  As the applicant confirmed in their further 
information that the sewage flow of the current application would remain 
unchanged when compared to the approved sewerage impact assessment (SIA) 
under the previous Application No. A/TM/564.  The resubmission of a revised 
sewerage impact assessment is not necessary and only the approval condition for 
the implementation of the accepted SIA should be imposed. 
 

5. Landscape 
 
Comment of the Chief Town Planning/Urban Design and Landscape (CTP/UD&L. 
PlanD): 
 
No comment on the application from landscape planning perspective. 
 

6. Building Matters 
 

Comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings 
Department (CBS/NTW, BD):  

 
No adverse comment on the application. 
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7. District Officer’s Comments 
 

Comments of the District Officer (Tuen Mun), Home Affairs Department (DO(TM), 
HAD): 

 
His office has not received any comment from the public. 
 

8. Other Departments 
 

The following government departments have no objection to/no comment on the 
application:  

 
(a) Eecutive Secretary (Antiquities and Monuments), Antiquities and 

Monuments Office; 
(b) Commissioner of Police; 
(c) Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene; 
(d) Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services; 
(e) Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies Department; 
(f) Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department; 
(g) Head of Geotechnical Office, Civil Engineering and Development 

Dpartment; and 
(h) Project Manager (West), Civil Engineering and Development Department. 
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Recommended Advisory Clauses 
 
(a) to note the comment from the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation 

(DAFC) that running an animal shelter or adoption center does not require a licence 
under Public Health (Animals) (Boarding Establishment) Regulations (Cap. 139I) from 
his Department, but the applicant is reminded to comply with legislative requirement of 
Prevention of Cruelty to Animals Ordinance (Cap. 169) and its subsidiary 
regulations. Also, the dogs kept by the applicant should be properly licensed as in 
accordance with Rabies Ordinance (Cap. 421);  
 

(b) to note the following comments of the District Lands Officer/Tuen Mun, Lands 
Department (DLO/TM, LandsD): 
 
(i) the proposed gross floor area of the proposed development does not comply with 

the Special Condition No. 3(a) under the tenancy agreement of the short term 
tenancy (STT).  If the subject s.16 planning application is approved by the Town 
Planning Board (the Board), the applicant will need to apply to his department for 
an amendment to the tenancy agreement of the STT for implementation of the 
proposal.  The proposal will only be considered upon receipt of formal 
application from the tenant. However, there is no guarantee that the application, 
if received by his department, will be approved.  The application will be 
considered by his department acting in the capacity as the landlord at its sole 
discretion. In the event that the application is approved, it will be subject to such 
terms and conditions as the Government shall see fit, including among others, 
payment of a rent and an administrative fee as may be imposed by his department; 
and 
 

(ii) notwithstanding the above, in the event that any breach of conditions of the 
tenancy agreement of the STT is detected, the Government reserves the right to 
take any enforcement action as may be considered appropriate; 

 
(c) to note the following comments of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T): 

 
(i) that the local track and footpath leading to the application site (the Site) is not 

under her department’s purview.  The applicant shall obtain consent of the 
owners/managing departments of the local track and footpath for using it as the 
access to the Site; and 
 

(ii) sufficient manoeuvring space shall be provided within the Site.  No vehicles are 
allowed to queue back to public roads or reverse onto/from public roads; 

  
(d) to note the following comments of the Chief Highway Engineer/New Territories West, 

Highways Department (CHE/NTW, HyD): 
 
(i) the proposed access arrangement, if any, of the Site should be commented and 

approved by the Transport Department; 
 

(ii) noting that the existing access road connecting the Site to San Ping Circuit/ Hung 
Cheung Road are not public roads, the applicant should be responsible for their 
own access arrangement.  HyD is not/shall not be responsible for the 
maintenance of any access connecting the Site to any public roads; and 
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(iii) adequate drainage measures should be provided to prevent surface water running 

from the Site to the nearby public roads and drains; 
 
(e) to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, 

Planning Department (CTP/UD&L, PlanD) that the applicant should note that the 
approval of the s.16 application by the Board does not imply approval of the tree works 
such as pruning, transplanting and/or felling under lease.  The applicant is reminded to 
approach relevant authority/government department(s) direct to obtain the necessary 
approval on tree works where appropriate; 

 
(f) to note the following comments of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies 

Department (CE/Construction, WSD):  
 
(i)  existing water mains will be affected. The cost of any necessary diversion shall be 

borne by the applicant; 
 
(ii) in case it is not feasible to divert the affected water mains, a waterworks reserve 

within 1.5 metres from the center line of the water main shall be provided to WSD. 
No structure shall be built or materials stored within this waterworks reserve. Free 
access shall be made available at all times for staff of WSD or their contractor to 
carry out construction, inspection, operation, maintenance and repair works; 

 
(iii)  no trees or shrubs with penetrating roots may be planted within the Waterworks 

Reserve or in the vicinity of the water main; and 
 
(iv) the Government shall not be liable to any damage whatsoever and howsoever 

caused arising from burst or leakage of the public water mains within and in close 
vicinity of the Site; 

 
(g) to note the following comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, 

Buildings Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that: 
 

(i) if the existing structures are erected on leased land without approval of the 
Building Authority (BA) (not being a New Territories Exempted House), they 
are unauthorized under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) and should not be 
designated for any proposed use under the application; 
 

(ii) before any new building works are to be carried out on the Site, the prior 
approval and consent of the BA should be obtained, otherwise they are 
Unauthorized Building Works (UBW). An Authorized Person should be 
appointed as the coordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with 
the BO; 
 

(iii) for the UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the 
BA to affect their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against 
UBW as and when necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not 
be construed as an acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the 
Site under the BO; 

 
(iv) if the proposed use under application is subject to issue of a license, the applicant 
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should be reminded that any existing structures on the Site intended to be used 
for such purposes are required to comply with the building safety and other 
relevant requirements as may be imposed by the licensing authority;  

 
(v) the Site shall be provided with means of access thereto from a street and 

emergency vehicular access in accordance with Regulations 5 and 41D of the 
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R) respectively; and 
 

(vi) if the Site does not abut on a specified street of not less than 4.5m wide and its 
permitted development intensity shall be determined under Regulation 19(3) of 
the B(P)R at building plan submission stage; and 

 
 

(h) to note the following comments of the Director of Food and Environmental Hygiene 
(DFEH): 
 
(i) the applicant shall conduct, by all practical means, pest control measures to 

avoid infestation of pest including mosquitos and rodents at the site and its 
surroundings; and 
 

(ii) the associated operations shall not cause any environmental nuisance, pest 
infestation and obstruction to the surrounding. For any waste generated from the 
operations and works, the project proponent should arrange its proper disposal 
at their own expenses. 


